The Canyon County Board of Commissioners considered and adopted the following resolution which

shall be effective on the \Q\P day of ( )M_l \& , 2025.

Upon the motion of Commissioner %mug‘s and the second by Commissioner
MIM\ E e/ the Board resolves as follows:

To reappoint Tammy Dittenber to the Canyon County Mosquito Abatement District Board of Trustees
for a term of four years.

v Motion Carried Unanimously
____Motion Carried/Split Vote Below
____Motion Defeated/Split Vote Below

No Did Not Vote

Commissioner Brad Holton

%:«?% ,)i

missioner Zach Brooks

Attest: Rick Hogaboam, Clerk

J¥osR

Deputy Clerk

Resolution No. o’@ la?q



Jenen Ross

Subject: FW: [External] CCMAD Reappointment

From: Jim Lunders <jlunders@2cmad.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 10:40 AM
To: Monica Reeves <Monica.Reeves@canyoncounty.id.gov>
Subject: [External] CCMAD Reappointment

Monica,

Tammy Dittenber’s term is up in July. The District BOT is recommending that the BOCC reappoint her for another
term. Let me know if the BOCC needs any additional information.

Thanks,
Jim

James J. Lunders, District Director

Canyon County Mosquito Abatement District
9719 Booker Lane

Nampa, ID 83686

Office 208-461-8633

Cell 208-871-1863



